



Dr.K.KISHORE

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF COMMERCE

CONTACT

+919488856878

kishore@voorheescollege.edu.in

Voorhees College, Vellore,
Tamilnadu, India-632001

LINKEDIN.COM/KISHORE
KULOTHUNGAN

<https://sites.google.com/view/drkkishore/home>

<https://www.youtube.com/c/130kishore>

EDUCATION

Ph.D in COMMERCE,
AAA College, Cheyyar,
Thiruvalluvar University || 2016

M.Phil || COMMERCE
Pondicherry University || 2001

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Organizer of Events / Webinars
- New Professional Development Expansion
- Executive Presentations
- Administration Positioning
- Human Resource Management
- Faculty & Student Needs Assessment
- Consultative Solution Provider
- Online System Management

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Working as Assistant Professor from September 2002 to till date (**UGC/NET Qualified December 2005**), Conducted successfully various workshops and seminars of innovative recent topic which is useful to update the academic knowledge with line to the technology.

Teaching Financial Accounts, Cost Accounting and Research Methodology. Taught Financial Management for Business Finance, Accounting & Taxation and Security Analysis for PG Diploma in Investment Management at Pondicherry University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MEMBER OF BOARD OF STUDIES

- Commerce (Computer Applications) Islamiah College, Vaniyambadi – Present
- Commerce, Auxilium College, Vellore – Present

LIFE MEMBER OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATION

CERTIFIED RESOURCE PERSON

- Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA) – Present
- Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) – Past

EXTERNAL EXAMINER FOR RESEARCH SCHOLARS

- Muthurgangam Govt. Arts College, Vellore
- Auxilium College, Vellore

RESOURCE PERSON FOR TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF FACULTIES AND SCHOLARS

- IBM-SPSS, IBM-AMOS, URKUND TRAINING
- PLAGIARISM-FREE REPORT WRITING
- STYLES IN ACADEMIC RESEARCH WRITING
- ONLINE TEACHING AND TRAINING LMS
- GOOGLE APPLICATIONS
- RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS ETHICS
- CREATING VIDEO LECTURES

Dr. K. KISHORE

SKILLS

➤ TECHNICAL

Open Broadcaster Software (OBS)



Open Shot Software



Google Applications



SPSS



Microsoft



Video Editing & Broadcasting



Google Classroom



AWARDS

Best Faculty Award

Global Education & Corporate
Leadership Award 2018

LANGUAGES

English (fluent)

Tamil (native)

INTERESTS

- Organizing Workshops
- Travelling
- Web savvy



Kishore130



Kishore130



Kishore Kulothungan

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

RESOURCE PERSON

- Literature Review Using Mendeley, FDP, Prince Shri Venkateshwara Arts and Science College, Chennai. 13.09.2020.
- Creating Video Lectures (For Faculties), FDP Program, DKM College, Vellore-1, 05.08.2020
- Google Classroom & Google Applications, FDP, R.V.Government Arts College, Chengalpattu, 01.08.2020.
- SEM & Data Analysis Using IBM-AMOS, FDP, Kalasalingam University, University, Tamilnadu. 27.07.2020
- Google Classroom & Google Applications, FDP, Thirupoor Kumaran Arts College, Tirupur 17.07.2020
- Google Classroom & Google Applications, FDP, St.Joseph Women's College, Hosur,
- Plagiarism-free Academic Report Writing, FDP, QIS, Ongole, Andhra Pradesh, 08.06.2020
- Plagiarism and Demonstration of URKUND, Doctors and Faculties, Sri Ramachandra Institute of Higher Education and Research, Porur, Chennai, 28.02.2020
- Plagiarism-free Report Writing in Science, Research Supervisors of Thiruvalluvar University, 08.02.2020
- Plagiarism-free Report Writing in Humanities, Research Supervisors of Thiruvalluvar University, 04.01.2020
- Plagiarism-free Research Reports, Centre for Teacher and Academic Support, Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, 22-23, November, 2019.
- Data Analysis Using STATCRAFT, Faculties and Scholars PSG College of Arts & Science, Coimbatore, 15.10.2019
- Academic Integrity: Writing Reports without Plagiarizing, Krishnasamy College for Women, Chennai, 12.10.2019.
- Data Analysis Using SPSS, Students of Banking, Auxilium College, 11.10.2019.
- Data Analysis Using SPSS, Faculties of Biology, St.Mary's College, Thoothukudi, 18&19, June 2019.
- Training on URKUND Software, Faculties of TANUVAS, Veterinary University, 27.03.2019
- Data Analysis Using MS Excel, B.Com Students, VIT University, Vellore, 06.02.2019
- Developing E-Content for Quality Enhancement, FDP, Annamalai University, Chidambaram, 30.01.2019.
- Developing E-Content, FDP, KMG College, Gudiyatam, 10.01.2019.
- Plagiarism-free Academic Writing, International & National Faculties, Annamalai University, 15.12.2018.
- Analysis using SPSS, Government Arts College, Salem, 11.12.2018.

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

RESOURCE PERSON

- Developing Video Lectures, FDP, Achariya Institute, Bangalore, 10.12.2018.
- Plagiarism & Citations, FDP, St. Joseph's College of Commerce, Bangalore, 09.12.2018
- Plagiarism, Referencing & Literature Review, FDP, M.O.P. Vaishnav College, Chennai, 07.12.2018
- Plagiarism, Citations & Ethics in Writing, FDP, Manonmaniam Sundarnar University, Tirunelveli, 15.11.2018
- Role of E-banking on Rural India, VIT University, 12.11.2018.
- Plagiarism-free Report Writing, FDP, Kalasalingam University, Srivilliputtur, 03.11.2018.
- Plagiarism-free Report Writing, Achariya Institute of Graduate, Bengaluru, 28.09.2018.

Papers Published

- Kishore & Roopavathy (2020). Motivational Factors of Employee Retention and Engagement in Organisation. *Journal of Information and Computational Science*, Vol.10 (2), pp 1080-1085. DOI:10.12733/JICS.2020.V11I2.535569.117135. ISSN 1548-7741. (<https://www.scopus.com/sources.uri>) <https://ugccare.unipune.ac.in/site/Website/CareList.aspx> <https://www.scopus.com/sources?sortField=citescore&sortDirection=desc&isHiddenField=false&field=issn&issn=15487741>
- Kishore & Anbazhagi (2020). Digital Entrepreneurship. *Studies in Indian Place Names*. Vol.40 (18). Pp 1472-1476. ISSN 2394-3114. UGC-CARE List.
- Kishore & Roopavathy (2020). E-Payment – A study on Electronic Toll System with special reference to FASTAG. *Studies in Indian Place Names*. Vol.40 (18). Pp 1472-1476. ISSN 2394-3114. UGC-CARE List.
- Kishore & Hepzibah (2020). Digital Rumors Among Netizens. *Studies in Indian Place Names*. Vol.40(18). ISSN 2394-3114. UGC-CARE List.
- Kishore & Sobitha (2017). Stock Volatility: A Case with Top Five Public & Private Sector Banks. *Goods and Services Tax in India*. ISBN: 9789386782199, pp 174-177.
- Kishore. (2017). Shopkeepers' Attitude of Tendering Toffee to Customer Loses Business. *Shanlax International Journal of Management*, Vol.5 (2), pp 31-34.
- Kishore, & Subhashini. (2017). Tipping Behavior of Teaching Faculties. *Shanlax International Journal of Management*, Vol. 5 (2), pp 71-73.
- Kishore & Srinivasan (2016). Networking and Career Success at Paradigms in Management and Entrepreneurship, Page 225-235, ISBN : 9789352675876, (Nov., 2016).
- Kishore & Srinivasan (2016). Networking Practice and Career Success of Teaching Faculties at International Journal of Advanced Scientific Research & Development. ISSN 23948906, Vol. 03, Spl. Issue 02, Ver. II, September 2016, pp. 242 – 246. Impact Factor 2.415.
- Kishore & Srinivasan (2016). Relationship among political skills, emotions and extroversion on teaching faculties at *International Research Journal of Management and Humanities (IRJMH)*. ISSN 2347-3274, Vol. 3, Issue – 1, Sept. 2016.
- Kishore (2013). Training Farmers on Accounting Concepts at *South Asian Journal of Marketing Management*. ISSN:2249-877X, Vol.3, Issue-10, (October, 2013).
- Kishore & Chitra (2013) Enhanced Facilities of ATM at *Radix International Journal of Commerce and Management*. ISSN 2250-3994.
- Kishore. Cooperative Learning and Educational Technology in Salesian Style at *Competency Building Strategies in Business and Technology*. ISBN 9788192176413.
- Kishore. Perceptions of students towards examination system at *Enhancing Quality of Higher Education Institutions through IQAC*. ISBN 9788192160108.

Dr. K. KISHORE

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

Credits & Copyright

- Reviewer for International Journal of Research And Analytical Reviews (Ijrar) – UGC Listed Journal.
- Reviewer for “Indian Journal of Commerce & Management Studies” ISSN: 2229-5674. <http://www.scholarshub.net>. (<http://www.scholarshub.net/ijcms.html>)
- Member of “International Association of Business, Commerce and Technology”, New York.
- Acted as Authorized Resource person of Securities and Exchange Board of India till 2015.
- Own 20 Copyright materials provided by Harvard Business for lecture

Research Experience

- Guided more than 13 M.Phil Scholars, 8 M.Com Students, & 21 BBA Students till date for research.

Educational Qualifications

Qualification	Details of the Course with year of completion
Ph. D	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Thiruvalluvar University, 2016
UGC / NET	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• December, 2005
PGDCA	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Post Graduate Diploma in Computer Application
VCT	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Virtual Course for Teachers of Higher Education• Partnership program with Catholic University of Brasilia, Brazil and UNIVERS-IUS, Rome, Italy.• Year of Completion: March 2011
M.Phil	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Pondicherry Central University, 2001
M.Com	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Muthurangam Govt. Arts College, University of Madras, 2000
B.Com	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sacred Heart College (Autonomous), University of Madras, 1997

Teaching Experience

Sacred Heart College	: September 2002 to February 2008
NAIS, Dubai	: February 2008 to May 2009
Sacred Heart College	: June 2010 to September 2013
Voorhees College	: September 2013 to 18 th October 2015.
Pondicherry University	: October 19 th , to till February 25 th 2016.
Voorhees College	: February 26 to till date.

Personal Details

Name	: K.Kishore
Date of Birth	: 24.08.1976
Father's Name	: S.Kulothungan
Spouse Name	: B.Anitha Kishore M.A., M.Phil., (PhD) (English) Assistant Professor (English), Voorhees College, Vellore – 1.

Residential Address	: 20/1265, 50 th Street, Phase – II, Sathuvachari, Vellore – 632009.
Mobile No.	: 9488856878
Email id	: kishore130@yahoo.com

Signature
(K.KISHORE)